Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: BL-11-00014 Loosmore

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff;

All of the lands above the KRD canal have no KRD assessment. It appears the
Loosmore project is all above the canal so nothing will be required by us. Let
me know if you need additional information.

Keli

On 7/22/2011 10:54 AM, Jeff Watson wrote:
BL-11-00014 Loosmore

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682 All e-mail sent to this

address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56
and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.
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Keli R. Bender

KRD Lands Clerk/RRA
(509)925-6158
krd_keli@fairpoint._net
www . krdistrict.org




